VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /((b)(6)
From: [(b)(6)

b)(6)

FALCON, ERIC
(0)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER /{
(0)(6)

: B)©6
To: SIKORSKY, LUCIAN /9 i

(0)(6)

FAUSETT, ANDREW f‘dl{b){G) |

(0)(6)

(b)(6)

Chalkley, Marie fcl{b){s) |
CC: [b)6) |

Subject: Re: Revised MDM Charter
Date: 2022/01/06 21:36:06
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thank you so much - will review in the AM. Really

Appreciate everyone’s work on this

From: FALCON, ERIC [£)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:19:28 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [()(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

(b)(6) SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [(b)®) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
(b)(6)
Cc: Chalkley, Marie [£)(6) |
Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

Sam and Jen—please see below a link to a folder containing the MDM charter package for Exec Sec
circulation:
9 Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter
Package includes:
e e Draft S1 action memo drafted with Andy and Lucian
e o | atest draft of the charter (from Jen’s 5:01pm email)
e o September 2021 S1 info memo that was the basis for the most recent MDM discussion with S1

Please let me know if you would like to make any edits to the action memo or final edits to the charter
text. Once you confirm the package is good to go, | will work with PLCY Exec Sec to distribute clean
versions of the files to all of the components listed in the charter.

Eric
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From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:31 PM
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)®) | FALCON, ERIC [(0)®) |

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN |(b)(E) | FAUSETT, ANDREW [(R)(6)

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [R)(E) |
Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

@DASKAL, JENNIFER should[”®)

(0)(5)

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:27 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA |(b)(6) | FALCON, ERIC

[(0)(6) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [()(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
[)6) |

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [P)©) |

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

| support Eric’s proposal, so long as someone responsible is responsible for consolidating any edits.. ..

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:09 PM
To: FALCON, ERIC[(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6)

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [(b)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW [(b)(6)

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

Eric — that concerns me a bit bc of version control TBH ...

Sam

From: FALCON, ERIC [(0)(®) |

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:09 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

[(0)(6) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [(b)(6) | FAUSETT,
ANDREW [(b)(6) |

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

b)(5)

Sam/Jen—I'd recommend

b)(5)

Eric

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:06 PM
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To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(®) | FALCON, ERIC

(0)(6) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [(b)®) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
(b)(6) |

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [£)(6) |

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

Agree — wonder whether we distribute and then socialize via a meeting so that there is a shared
awareness of the goals?

J.

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [0)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:05 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC [(®)6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6) |
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [b)(®) | FAUSETT, ANDREW [(b)(6) |
Cc: Chalkley, Marie [b)() |

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

All great suggestions — once we get the charter out we can convene folks to talk through any feedback.

Can we circulate via execsec?

From: FALCON, ERIC [£)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:04 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

[(0)(6) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN |(b)(6) | FAUSETT,
ANDREW [(b)®) |

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [£)(6) |

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter

| can work with Lucian and team to draft an action memo for the package that we will coordinate with
OGC.

Agree with Jen on circulating to all Board Members. May be worth convening a meeting next week
similar to our first discussion on PRIV/CRCL before the holidays.

Eric

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 5:01 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | FALCON, ERIC

(b)(6) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN |(b)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
(b)(6) |

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [£)(6) |

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter
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| had one more edit, highlighted. Had made this before, but didn’t make it in.
Yes, we should disseminate it (once cleaned up) to all the Board Members.

Jen

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [0)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:52 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC [P)6) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [(b)6) |
FAUSETT, ANDREW [(0)(6) |
Cc: Chalkley, Marie [(0)6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(£)(6) |

Subject: FW: Revised MDM Charter

Hi—

|(b)(5)
[)5) [l think it is probably prudent.

In the interim, Eric/ Lucian can we take the pen on a short action memo to go on top that we can put on
top in an S1 package we would coordinate with OGC?

Really exciting to see this moving forward —
Sam

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:42 PM
To: FALCON, ERIC [()6) |

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)®) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

b)6) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [D)®) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
(b)(6) R b)(6) | chalkley, Marie

(b)6) |

Subject: RE: Revised MDM Charter
This is great! Thank you guys. Final few edits in the attached. | am fine with us circulating this to
components for feedback now unless others here have concerns with my edits. We will have another

window for changes after components comment.

| do look forward to our discussion tomorrow, to discuss any remaining questions on the charter and
also on another MDM issue I'd like to discuss.

| hope everyone has a great evening. Thanks everyone for the work on this charter. Let’s get some
momentum going on this.

Rob
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From: FALCON, ERIC [0)6) |
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 8:56 AM
To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER
(b)(B) | SIKORSKY]J, LUCIAN [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
(0)(6) [P)(E) [b)(6) | Chalkley, Marie

(b)(6) |
Subject: Revised MDM Charter

Rob—please see attached clean and redline versions of the revised MDM Charter. Sam, Jen, and teams
worked the language based on your feedback over the holidays. I'll have a hard copy in the office for you
as well.

If you do not have any comments you wish to discuss, we can pull down the sync we currently have
scheduled for tomorrow.

Eric

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA f|{b){6) |
Sender: (0)(6) |

FALCON, ERIC /{)©)
(D)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER /o{5y5) I
(0)(6)

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ,f’o=!{b)(6) |

Recipient: [(b)(6)
b)(6)

FAUSETT. ANDREW
(b)(8)

(b)(6)

Chalkley, Marie

Sent Date: 2022/01/06 21:36:05
Delivered Date: 2022/01/06 21:36:06
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From:

To:

CC:

Subject:
Date:
Priority:
Type:

Rob -

We convened the Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group earlier. On the heels of a
conversation with Brandon yesterday, Jen and | assessed that we need to ensure efficient integration of
Steering Group/ RCC efforts. We invited the RCC MDM liaison to the meeting.

We also had the preexisting (and ongoing) need to review the latest threat analysis and lines of effort

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /{(D)(6)

(0)(6)

(b)(6) |

SILVERS, ROBERT /o))

(b)(6)

(0)(6) |

BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN /o{b)(8)
(b)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER JO=EX¢

(0)(6)

(0)(6) |
Disinfo Board Steering Group Meeting
2022/02/18 18:16:18

Normal

Note

members have underway.

| know you are fully briefed up on the latest intelligence and what the RCC has underway.

What we agreed to for the steering group (to be shared with the RCC’s MDM liaison too):

(0)(5)

Sam

Sender: [(b)(6)

Recipient:

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /d°)(6)

[ihwAY ]

SILVERS, ROBERT / 0=!{b){6)

(b))

DHS-001-02015-000282



[(D)(6) |

BURRIESCI, KELLT ANN /d()(6)
(b)(6) L

(b)6) |

DASKAL, JENNIFER /o{5)6)
(D)(6) l

(b)(6) I
Sent Date: 2022/02/18 18:16:17
Delivered Date: 2022/02/18 18:16:18
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [©)©)

To:

From: [b)(6) '
(b)(B) [
SILVERS, ROBERT /o4 b)6)
(b)(6) |
(b)(B)
DASKAL, JENNIFER /d
(b)(6) |
(b)(B) |
., |b)B)
Chalkley, Marie /o3
(b)(B) | M

(b)(6)
Gilmer, Chadwick
(b)(6)

b)(6 ]

CC: |(b)(6)

(b)(6) |

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN /o})(®)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
BURRIESCI, KELLT ANN

(b)(6)

|

(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package
Date: 2022/02/14 22:00:43

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Rob —
Thank you. | will work with Marie to action the below.

Sam

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6)
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 9:59 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER
[(0)(6) |

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [D)(6) | Gilmer, Chadwick (b))

[b)e) | [mE) b)) | SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [ib)6)

BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN [)(6) |
Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package

Thank you, Sam.

Please submit the original charter back to the FOl(b)(S}

(0)(5)
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Defer to you on the playbook to include — recommend the most up to date one. Thank you.

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(0)(6)
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 8:38 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(B)(6)

| DASKAL, JENNIFER [(2)(6) |

Cc: Chalkley, Marie [£)(6)

| Gilmer, Chadwick [(0)6)

6 | [mEl[e)e)

BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN [()6)

| SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [(b)6) |

Subject: Disinfo Gov Board Charter Package

Good evening —

Marie recommended that | email you directly on the below.

(0)(5)

Here is the charter with the comments adjudicated in tracked changes for your review: Charter
Consolidated.docx (sharepoint.com)

These components also had some minor edits on the draft of the MDM Playbook that had been
circulated as part of the packagd®)®)

(0)(5)

(0)(3)

We could choose to remove the playbook as an attachment to

the package or use the attached version which is the most updated playbook from Saturday with the

comments received on the previous version incorporated (attached).

| have cc’ed Marie and Chad/ who can share any other relevant info.

Sam

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6)
Sender: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)

SILVERS, ROBERT /o=Ej
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
DASKAL, JENNIFER /o=H
Recipient: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Chalkley, Marie {0=Exch1
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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Gilmer, Chadwick /[(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(0)6) [lb) | /o=F
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIA]
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
BURRIESCI, KELLI
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2022/02/14 22:00:42
Delivered Date: 2022/02/14 22:00:43
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(0)(6)

SILVERS, ROBERT /()

From: [(b)(6)

To: |(b)(6)

CC: |(b)(®)

1
(b)(6) [
VINOGRAD, sAMANTHA[”®
1
(b)(6)
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN /oS
(b)(6)
(b)(6) . I |
FALCON, ERIC Jo={°/(®)
]
(b)(6)
DASKAL, JENNIFER)
(b)(6) —

(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group
Date: 2022/02/11 21:22:51

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Thank you all so much. | hope you have a great weekend.
Rob

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [0)(6) |
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 7:12 PM
To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [()(6) | FALCON, ERIC [(®)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6) |
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group

Rob -

Jen and | convened the Steering Group tonight. We discussed®(®)

(0)(5)
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(0)(5)

The Disinformation Governance Board package is still with S2 | believe.

Thanks,
Sam

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:

SILVERS, ROBERT /04P)(6)

(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

VINOGRAD, SAMANTH

()6) [ ]
(b)(6)

SIKORSKY], LUCIAN /

(b)(6) ]
(b)(6) L

FALCON, ERIC /o=H®)(6)

(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER

(b)(6) |

(b)(6)

2022/02/11 21:22:48
2022/02/11 21:22:51
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MAURER, TIM /O=[b)®)

From: [(D)(6)
(b)(6) |

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6)

(b)(B) L

(b)(B) |

DASKAL, JENNIFER /o[(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(B)

SILVERS, ROBERT /o4

(b)(B)

(b)(B)

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE

CC: |(b)B)

(b)(B)

ULLOA, ISABELLA /o=

(b)(B)

(b)(B) |

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group
Date: 2022/02/06 12:59:46

Priority: Normal

To:

JHHHIJ

Type: Note

Hi Sam, hi Jen,

| am going through the various Ukraine TTX due outs. Could you share access to the share point
document re the MDM related work focusing on Ukraine?

Many thanks,
Tim

From: MAURER, TIM [0)(6) |
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 6:30 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
|(0)®) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [(0)(6) |
Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA b)) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

|(0)®) |
Subject: Re: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group

Many thanks, Rob and Sam, this is great. Apart from CISA’s Shields Up effort, the MDM workstream is
the most advanced at this point across our Ukraine-related activities and shaping up rapidly. That’s great
to see and something we can highlight during the next Ukraine task force meeting on Tuesday.

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 6:21 PM
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE; ULLOA, ISABELLA
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Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; MAURER, TIM; DASKAL, JENNIFER
Subject: Fwd: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group

Update ahead of next week’s briefing on disinfo.

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(0)(6)

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 3:37 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT; BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER; FALCON, ERIC; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN
Subject: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group

Rob -

Earlier today Jen and | convened the Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group meeting to

understand the threat landscape; discuss current lines of effort; + review any operational planning for
the week ahead.

(0)(5)

Thanks,
Sam

MAURER, TIM ,i’0={b}{6)

Sender: |(b)(6) |
(b)(B) |

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA d{b)(ﬁ) |—|
(b)(6) '

(b)(6) I
Recipient: DASKAL, JENNIFER /dP)(®)

(b)(6) [ ]
(b)(6)
SILVERS, ROBERT /oA
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(b)(6)

(b)(6)

I
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE f0=ll{b){6)

(b)(6)

(b)6) |

ULLOA, ISABELLA /od®b)(®)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2022/02/06 12:59:45
Delivered Date: 2022/02/06 12:59:46
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SILVERS, ROBERT /0{P)®) I—|
From: |(b)(6) :

(b)B) I
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /o[(b)(6)

(0)(6) |
To: [2E)
BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN /o7
(0)(6) I
(0)6) [
DASKAL, JENNIFER /d e
(b)(6) |
(0)6)
FALCON, ERIC /o=Exq
“ o _
SIKORSKY], LUCIAN
(0)(6) I

(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group
Date: 2022/02/04 18:20:06

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Thank you so much. Great work everyone.

Rob

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 3:37:51 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT [)(6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN
[(0)(6) |

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)®) | FALCON, ERIC [b)®)
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN [(b)(6) |

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

DHS-001-02015-000292



(0)(5)

Thanks,
Sam

Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:

SILVERS, ROBERT /{P)(®)

(b)(6)

(0)(6)

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
BURRIESCI, KELLT ANN /|
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
DASKAL, JENNIFER /o=FH
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
FALCON, ERIC fo=Excha|
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN /o=

b)(6)

(b)(6)

JUHHHJ

(b)(6)

2022/02/04 18:20:05
2022/02/04 18:20:06
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/ DELIBERATIVE

(0)(5)

Charter

(b)(5)
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Charter
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UNCLASSIFIED// 5 } NEY
PREDECISIONAL//DELIBERATIVE

LS. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

@ Homeland
"’ Security

T

September 21, 2022

ACTION

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY

FROM: Robert Silvers
Under Secretary
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
Jennifer Daskal
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel
SUBIJECT: (0)5) Charter
b)(5)
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The Disinformation Governance Board

Charter

b)(5)
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHAI(b){B) |
From: [(b)(6) |
0)6) |
SILVERS, ROBERT [)(®)

(b)(6) |
(0)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER|
To: |(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

FALCON, ERIC /o=
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) I

Subject: Re: MDM Charter
Date: 2022/01/28 23:06:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Great - I’ll send both documents to you in the AM with a draft email.

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:25:43 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(0)®) | DASKAL, JENNIFER
[(0)(6) | FALCON, ERIC [B)6) |

Subject: RE: MDM Charter

| still need to review the revised charter — | haven’t had a chance yet. I'll try to do that tomorrow. A draft
email would be great — thank you.

Rob

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [0)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:23 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT [()(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(2)(6)
FALCON, ERIC [b)(6) |

Subject: Re: MDM Charter

Great - later tonight or first thing in the morning I'll send you the charter and playbook with this name
for the Board.

Would you like to distribute both to TTX participants and Isa / Jeff? If so | can tee up an email for you.

Sam

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:17:52 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) | FALCON, ERIC [b)(6) |
Subject: RE: MDM Charter

DHS-001-02015-000309



Ok, let's do it then

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [0)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 5:52 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(£)(6) | SILVERS, ROBERT
[(0)(6) | FALCON, ERIC [b)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM Charter

Concur.

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 5:51 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) | FALCON, ERIC|(D)®)

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6) |
Subject: Re: MDM Charter

None on my end thanks

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 5:36:37 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC [()(6) |

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM Charter

| would like R

Linless any of you have concerns.

From: FALCON, ERIC [(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:12 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER [D)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM Charter

ob 70

b)(5)

Eric

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 3:38 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC [®)(6) |

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER [D)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
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[(0)(6) |
Subject: RE: MDM Charter

Eric, thanks. Will take a look asap.

In the meantime, what isl{b)@

(0)(5)

From: FALCON, ERIC [)(®6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:26 PM

To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: MDM Charter

Rob—as requested, see attached a redline that compares the MDM Governance Board Charter for your
review to the previous version that you saw. Attaching clean files of the rest of the package as well for
reference.

Eric

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /04()(©)
Sender: |(b)(6) !
0)6) |

SILVERS, ROBERT /o= b)®)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
DASKAL, JENNIFER /o4
Recipient: |(b)(6)
(b)(6)
FALCON, ERIC Jo=Exc
(b)(6)
(b)(B) |

Sent Date: 2022/01/28 23:05:58
Delivered Date: 2022/01/28 23:06:00

JHHI
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ULLOA, ISABELLAD)(E)
From: |[(b)(6)
(D)(6)
PECK, SARAH /o
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE /d
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
DASKAL, JENNIFER /o=
To: [b)(6)
(b)(6)
SEIDMAN, RICKI /0=Ex

]
—
[ 1
[ ]
(0)6) [ ]
—
]
1

1
(0)(6)

(b)(6)
SILVERS, ROBERT /o=E
(b)(6)
(b)(B)
ESPINOSA, MARSHA /o
(b)(6)
. 1b)(®)
oL Fernandez, Angelo /o=H
(b)(6)
(b)(6) |
Subject: Re: On-deadline AP inquiry - DHS Disinformation Board
Date: 2022/05/04 11:57:05

Priority: Normal

I
(0)(6)

Type: Note
Plus Rob.
What's the thinking behind [?®)
|(b){5)

From: PECK, SARAH [(P)(0) [
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:45:48 AM

To: ULLOA, ISABELLA [b)6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE

(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)®) | SEIDMAN, RICKI
(b)(6) |

Cc: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)(6) | Fernandez, Angelo

[)6) |
Subject: On-deadline AP inquiry - DHS Disinformation Board

Please see the AP inquiry below. This reporter declined a background call because we wouldn’t offer it
on the record. Here is our proposed response for your review; all but the first line is from m
b)(5)

b)(5)
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b)(5)

From:l(b)(a}

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Media Inquiry [)6) |

Cc: Fernandez, Angelo [(0)®) |
Subject: Re: DHS Disinformation Board

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hello,
| wanted to reach out one more time as we are publishing a story today. If DHS has any on record
comments for the following, could you please let me know soonest? We are publishing this afternoon,

and our story will include the following:

- Congressional staffers described a a briefing on Friday with the disinformation board as broad, and said
that few specifics were offered on what the board will do. Does DHS have any response to this?

DHS-001-02015-000313



_Secretary Mayorkas said Sunday that DHS doesn’t monitor Americans and this board will not do that.
But DHS has broad authority to collect and track data of American citizens. And DHS has already
admitted that it is tracking online conspiracy theories and misinformation that might spur domestic
terrorism and/or violence, in several documents released over the last year. Additionally, | am curious
how the disinformation board would be able to monitor trends around disinformation board without
monitoring at least public social media posts, some of which may be shared by US citizens? Can you
explain this guarantee?

Thank you very much,

(0)(6)

On May 2, 2022, at 5:50 PM, [P’©) [0)6)

Hello,

| just wanted to reach out to confirm that DHS will not be granting an on the record interview for our
article about the Disinformation Governance Board? My deadline is tomorrow at noon.

Thank you very much,

|(b)(6} |
Newsperson
The Associated Press

(0)(6) |

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients
named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,

please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1- .= nd delete this email.

Thank you.
ULLOA, 15ABELLA(P)(®) |
Sender: |(b)(6)

(b)(6) |
b)(6)
PECK, SARAH /o=

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) : L

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE|®)(©) |

- (h)(A) |
Recipient: [b)6) }

DASKAL, JENNIFER [P)(6)

[:
[V6) |
[(b)(6)
SEIDMAN, RICKI /o
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b6

b)(6) |

STTVERS, ROBERT 70](5)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
ESPINOSA, MARSHA
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Fernandez, Angelo /o
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2022/05/04 11:57:03
Delivered Date: 2022/05/04 11:57:05
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MEYER, JONATHAN ((P)(6)

From: [(D)(6) :l

(b)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER
To: [[b)(6) I
(0)(E)

Subject: RE: DGB Blowback
Date: 2022/04/29 09:27:19
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

That’s fine. Totally forgot.

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:56 PM

To: MEYER, JONATHAN [b)(6) |
Subject: RE: DGB Blowback

Yes. .. we talked about this, and you approved, very early on, maybe 2d week you were here; happy to
revisit if you would like.

And Andy is our Steering Group member.

Jen

From: MEYER, JONATHAN [b)®) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:02 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [®)®6) |
Subject: FW: DGB Blowback

Are you co-chair?

1
From|[>© [o® |

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:57 AM
To: MEYER, JONATHAN [b)(®) |
Subject: DGB Blowback

This negative hit focuses on Ms. Jankowicz: Biden Official Tapped To Head DHS’s New ‘Disinformation’
Board Peddled Disinformation | The Daily Caller

Here's her twitter handle:

https://twitter.com/wiczipedia?ref src=twsrc%5Etfw%7Ctwcamp%5Etweetembed%7Ctwterm%5E1519
274470049042432%7Ctwegr%S5E%7Ctwecon%5Es]l &ref url=https%3A%2F%2Fdailycaller.com%2F2022%
2F04%2F27%2Fbiden-official-nina-jankowicz-hunter-biden-laptop%2F
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Some generic coverage on the rollout from Fox (apparently we have a “Jen Gaskell” working with us):
Mayorkas testifies DHS is creating 'Disinformation Governance Board' (msn.com)

(0)(6)

Special Assistant

Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
m: [b)(6) [| o:|(b)E) |

J{b){ﬁ} |

MEYER, JONATHAN

Sender: |(b)(6) |
(b)(6) |

DASKAL, JENNIFER [P)©)

Recipient: [(b)(6)
(b)(6) |

Sent Date: 2022/04/29 09:27:17
Delivered Date: 2022/04/29 09:27:19
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [P)(6) |

From: [(D)(6)

(b)(6) |

DASKAL, JENNIFER /{)(®) |
To: |(b)(B)

(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: Draft DGB Rollout Materials
Date: 2022/03/24 10:26:08

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

What do you think?

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [0)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 9:48 AM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [£)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
[(0)(6) [ [e)6) ]l0)6) | (He/Him) [0)®)
Subject: RE: Draft DGB Rollout Materials

Back to you, Sam! One good question in there from Liz on whether we want to include a note on
|{b){5) |

= docx icon 032322 Rollout TPs v2.docx

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

e 1]

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [0)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 8:59 AM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [b)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
[(0)(6) [ [e)6) ]lR)6E) | (He/Him) [©)®)
Subject: RE: Draft DGB Rollout Materials

Thanks!

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [P)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 8:19 AM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [£)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [£)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

DHS-001-02015-000318



[0)6) | [©6) 06 (He/Him) [0)XE)

Subject: RE: Draft DGB Rollout Materials
Thanks Sam- taking another crack at this now.

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

e ]

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(0)®) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 6:34 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [b)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)6) |[06) _][0XE) ] (He/Him) [0)XE)

Subject: RE: Draft DGB Rollout Materials

Thank you guys so much — | put in some comments and would generally recommend®®)

b)(®)

b)(5)

Glad to take another look before we send to Rob and Jen.

Sam

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(0)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 6:17 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [()(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

DHS-001-02015-000319




[(0)(6) [[0)6) |[0)6) | (He/Him) [0)®)
Subject: Draft DGB Rollout Materials

Hi Sam,

Below are the rollout materials we developed today: TPs and a list of potential validators, and an

illustrative BMrb){5)

b)(5)

When you think they are ready to go out to OPA/OLA we will include the Board Memo, Charter, and
summary of DHS MDM authorities as attachments.

= docx icon 032322 Rollout TPs v2.docx
" doex icon 03.23.2022 -Disinformation Governance Board Rollout - BM v3.docx

Looking forward to your feedback!

Best,
Nina
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA[®)(®) |_I
Sender: |(b)(6) )
(b)6) |
DASKAL, JENNIFER /of?)(©)
Recipient: [(b)(6)
(b)) I

Sent Date: 2022/03/24 10:26:06
Delivered Date: 2022/03/24 10:26:08
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Lamote, Jason fol(b){B) |

From: [D)6) |

(b)(B)

DASKAL, JENNIFER J(b)(ﬁ) |

(b)(6) |

(b)(B) NG L

LUGO, ALICE Jod°)(®)

To: |(b)(6) |

(b)(B)

(b)(E)

(b)(6) I

Subject: Fwd: [For Review] Senate Letters
Date: 2022/05/03 12:43:44

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Lamote, Jason has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

Ej Responses to Hill Queries-v2.docx

Jen, here’s the letter
From: Kozey, Elizabeth [(£)©) |
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 11:28:50 AM

To: Lamote, Jason [D®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[©® | DASKAL, JENNIFER [0)®)

Cc: JANKOWICZ, NINA [0)6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
[0® bX®) He/Him) [2©®

Subject: [For Review] Senate Letters

Hi Jason,
Please see our draft response attached. Once Sam/Jen have the opportunity to review and provide
feedback, we should be all set.

Sam/len,
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Liz

Liz Kozey

Senior Advisor (detailee)

Office of Counterterrorism and Threat Prevention
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans

Department of Homeland Security

Office: [(b)(6) || Cell: [(b)6)
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Email: [(0)6) || |2)6) | | [0)©)

From: Lamote, Jason [0)(6) |
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:07 AM
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)(6) | Kozey, Elizabeth

[©)6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW [B)6)

Subject: RE: Senate Letters
Please let me know if/when you have additional feedback on these responses.

Jason Lamote

Director - Cyber, Intelligence, Operations
Office of Legislative Affairs

Department of Homeland Security

Cell: |(b)(®) | Email: [0)6)

From: Lamote, Jason
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:38 PM
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)(6) | Kozey, Elizabeth

[b)@©) | FAUSETT, ANDREW [(b)(6)

Subject: Senate Letters

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

Cell: |(b)(®) | Email: [(0)6)
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Sender:

Recipient:

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:

Lamote, Jason fo=|)®)

(0)(6)

(0)(6)
DASKAL, JENNIFEH

(b)(6)

(0)(6)

LUGO, ALICE /oq(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(0)(6)

[l

(b)(6)

2022/05/03 12:43:41
2022/05/03 12:43:44
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. DASKAL, JENNIFER {(0)(6) |—|
From: [0)6) 1

FALCON, ERIC /|®)(©) |
(0)(6) |
(b)(6)
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /o{b)(6) |
(b)(6) |
(b)) I
Subject: RE: MDM charter

Date: 2022/01/28 00:00:00

Priority: Normal

To:

Type: Note

Eric,

Thanks! Some suggested edits to the cover memo. And wonder if we can use the same
bullets/formatting throughout the Charter. Realize it's minor, but something the FO cares about!

Best,
Jen

From: FALCON, ERIC [(b)6) |

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:31 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Sam and Jen—please see attached the complete, cleaned up package for the MDM Governance Board
Charter, which includes:

e ¢ S1 Action memo

e ¢ Charter

e ¢ 9/2021 51 Info Memo

| updated the Action Memo to ensure consistency with Jen’s edits to the Charter. (b)O)

b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any final edits before we pass along to Rob for his review.

Eric

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:06 PM
To: FALCON, ERIC [()6) |
Subject: RE: MDM charter

DHS-001-02015-000326




Fantastic -very exciting

From: FALCON, ERIC|(b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:02 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [£)(6) |
Subject: RE: MDM charter

Hi Sam—yes, this all sounds good. | will clean up this document and make corresponding edits to the
Action Memo for consistency. Will send the full package to you and Jen when ready.

I'm good with that way forward on the membership, will make sure that’s reflected in the charter.

Eric

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)6)

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 7:51 PM
To: FALCON, ERIC [(0)(6) |
Subject: FW: MDM charter

Eric — here is the charter with Jen’s edits.

She thinks membership wisd®)®)

b)(5)

If you could review and ensure that Jen’s edits align with the action memo we can then show the whole
package to Jen one last time tomorrow then move to Rob.

Sound good?

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 6:57 PM
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6)

Subject: MDM charter

Sam,

Here it is with my edits. Once you’ve reviewed, would like to take another look at the whole package,
this plus the memo to S1.

Sorry for the delay.

Best,
Jen
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Jennifer Daskal

Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

(0)(6)

_ DASKAL, JENNIFER </[?)6)
Sender: [0)6) {

FALCON, ERIC ,hl{b){G)

(b)(6)

Recipient: (b)6) I

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA fb)(6)

[b)®)

iRy |

= - = )

Sent Date: 2022/01/28 00:00:54
Delivered Date: 2022/01/28 00:00:00
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UNCLASSIFIED// 5 J =Y
PREDECISIONAL//DELIBERATIVE

LS. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

e Homeland
- fi t -
™’ Security
September 21, 2022
ACTION
MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY
FROM: Robert Silvers
Under Secretary

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans

Jennifer Daskal
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel

b)(5)
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Page 054
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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Page 055
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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DASKAL, JENNIFER /o] 2©)
From: |[(b)(5) |
(b)(6) |

JANKOWICZ, NINA[P)©®) |

To: [(b)(5)

Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement
Date: 2022/04/17 20:19:18

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Nina,

I’'m traveling with S1 Mon-Wed so won’t make this. I apologize.
Hope you had a nice weekend.

Best,

Jen

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)6) |

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 1:40:10 PM

To: WATERS, ERIN [0)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [(b)(6) | ULLOA,
ISABELLA [(0)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)(6) | LUGO,
ALICE [(b)(®6) | PECK, SARAH [(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA

[b)e) | Lamote, Jason [(b)®) |

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

[)(6) | Kozey, Elizabeth [D)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[)6) |

Subject: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement
When: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:30 PM-4:00 PM.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

This time looks free on everyone’s calendars but let me know if it doesn’t work- thanks!

Dear Colleagues,

Sam and | met with Ricki last week and at her direction drafted this short document outlining the

Disinformation Governance Board’s efforts; we hope it can inform planning for the announcement. =
docx icon DGB Brief 040522.docx

On the week of April 25, we plan to hold both our first Board Meeting and a roundtable with researchers

on[P1G

|(b){5) |

Is it possible to meet tomorrow or Monday to discuss?

Thanks very much and hope you are all able to enjoy a bit of the beautiful weather.
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Best
Nina

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
C: [@@®) | | 0: L6 |
[(b)®) |

[b)®) |

[(b)®) |

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

[(0)6) | United States, Washington DC
(b)(B)

Phone Conference ID:
Find a local number | Reset PIN

=

**x &% S, Department of Homeland Security * * * * *

Learn More | Meeting options

DASKAL, JENNIFER /[P)(©)
Sender: I{b_){S)‘

[oian

JANKOWICZ, NINA /

Recipient: {5l ;

(0)(6) |

Sent Date: 2022/04/17 20:19:17
Delivered Date: 2022/04/17 20:19:18
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(b)(6) |

SILVERS, ROBERT ;!(b){ﬁ)
To: |(b)(5)
(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: First Disinfo Gov Board Meeting: Draft Agenda and Scheduling
Date: 2022/04/10 23:35:13
Priority: Normal

DASKAL, JENNIFER /ofP)(©) |—I
From: |(b)(5)

Type: Note

Thanks, Rob. Excited to work with you on this.

Best,Jen

From: SILVERS, ROBERT [b)(6) |

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2022 6:26:21 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)6) |

Subject: FW: First Disinfo Gov Board Meeting: Draft Agenda and Scheduling

Per my second bullet, goes without saying you are co-leading in this with me. But it should apply to the
rest.

From: SILVERS, ROBERT
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2022 9:26 PM
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)6) |

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [©)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

(b)(6) | Chalkley, Marie [£)(6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN
(b)(6) | Kozey, Elizabeth [£)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: First Disinfo Gov Board Meeting: Draft Agenda and Scheduling

Nina and team,

Thank you so much. Looking good. | would like to see the framework for the analytic exchange and the
capabilities review before calendaring the meeting, but will be ready to do so in short order once |

review and am good with them.

A couple of notes in the meantime based on my auick review of the docs:

b)(5)

Thank you so much for the fantastic work. It is exciting to launch here. | hope everyone had a great
weekend.
Rob
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From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)®) |
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 4:51 PM
To: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(6)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

(b)(6) | Chalkley, Marie [£)(6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN
(0)(6) | Kozey, Elizabeth [£)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
(b)(6) |

Subject: First Disinfo Gov Board Meeting: Draft Agenda and Scheduling
Hi Rob,

We are hoping to get the first Disinformation Governance Board meeting on the calendar for the week
of April 18. I've attached a draft agenda (which Jen has reviewed) as well as our Principles document
(which has been socialized with Steering Group Members) for your feedback. The Board will formally
adopt the Principles doc at the meeting.

There are two other documents referenced in the agenda that | will follow up with early next week: the
framework for a PLCY-specific Analytic Exchange, and the Executive Summary of our freshly-completed
Capabilities Review.

Once you give me the go ahead, | will work witH®)® |0 find a time that works for our members and
get the meeting on the calendar.

Let us know if you have questions or concerns.

Best,
N

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

e ]

DASKAL, JENNIFER ,I(b){ﬁ)

Sender: |(b)(5) '
(B)(6) |
SILVERS, ROBERT foFb){G)
Recipient: |(b)(5) :
(b)) I
Sent Date: 2022/04/10 23:35:13

Il
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. DASKAL, JENNIFER <f0|(b){6) |
" [2)E) _ |
66 )6
To: [)(5) I
(b)(6) |
Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Planning Meeting
Date: 2021/10/21 13:59:00

Priority: Normal

From

Type: Note

Jennifer Daskal

Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6)

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 11:26 AM

To: EASTERLY, JEN [(b)©) |

Cc: Sutherland, Daniel [b)(®) | SILVERS, ROBERT
(b)(6) [b)(®) [(0)(6) [(2)6)
(b)(6) (b)) ' [)6) |
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Planning Meeting

Dear Jen,

We are writing to follow-up on the Secretary’s decision to set up a Disinformation Governance Board.
As part of our pre-planning, and in order to ensure that we create a the structure and approach best
meets the Department’s needs, we are hoping to sit down with you and your team to discuss the
following:

b)(5)

We are hoping we can get an hour of your time in the next couple of weeks (the sooner the better), and
have added our schedulers to assist.

Thanks so much,
Jen (&Rob)
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Jennifer Daskal
Deputy General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

(b))
b)(6)
. DASKAL, JENNIFER <I(
Sender: |{b){5} 1
[®)6) [0)6)
Recipient: |(b)(5)
(b)) |

Sent Date: 2021/10/21 13:59:02
Delivered Date: 2021/10/21 13:59:00
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. DASKAL, JENNIFER <}0)(6) |
From: [0)5)

[p® D) I

To: =TT d |

[(b)6) |
Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Planning
Date: 2021/10/21 13:58:00

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Jennifer Daskal

Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6)

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 11:28 AM

To: COHEN, JOHN [(0)®) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(®6) [(0)(6) b)(6) |
[(0)(6) [ib)®) (0)(6) h®) |

Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Planning '

Dear John,

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

DASKAL, JENNIFER </(

b)(8)

(b))

b)(6)

B©)

(b)(6)
Sender:
Recipient:

Sent Date: 2021/10/21 13:58:56
Delivered Date: 2021/10/21 13:58:00

(b)(5)

(b)(6)
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b)(B)

. DASKAL, JENNIFER

From

" [)5)

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6)
L

(0)(5)

(b)(6)
FALCON, ERIC /d)(®)
(b)(5)

To:

(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: MDM charter

Date: 2022/01/28 16:36:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Works for me

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [()(®)

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 3:57 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC [b)®) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6)

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Works for me -|(b){5)

b)(5)

From: FALCON, ERIC |(b)(6)

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 3:50 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)®)

[)6) |
Subject: RE: MDM charter

| VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

Just saw Rob’s note—{P)®)

|b){5) |

[06) [

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [()(6)

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:48 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | FALCON, ERIC
[b)6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

(b)(5)

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:47 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC [()6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6)

Subject: RE: MDM charter

DHS-001-02015-000340




b)(5) BIE)

From: FALCON, ERIC [b)(6)

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:37 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Rob just asked me for more detail on!{b}@

(0)(5)

b)(5)

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(0)©) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:25 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)®) | FALCON, ERIC [(0)(®)
Subject: RE: MDM charter

Amazing work

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [()(®) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:06 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC [)®) |VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[b)®) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Looks great. | think it's ready to go to Rob!
Separately, finished my review of the playbook. Huge thanks to all of your work on all of this.

Jen

From: FALCON, ERIC|(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:04 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)(6) [ VINOG RAD, SAMANTHA
[)6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Jen—see attached Charter draft. | started over accepting edits based on the version you passed along.

Eric

DHS-001-02015-000341




From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 12:40 PM

To: FALCON, ERIC (b)) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Eric,
The issue was not the action memo but the Charter—here it is again.
(Think I accidentally sent you the action memo earlier.)

Jen

From: FALCON, ERIC [b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 11:46 AM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Jen and Sam—here are updated and cleaned up versions of the Action Memo and Charter for final
review. My apologies again for my mixup on the edits to the action memo.

Once you confirm these are good, | will work with our Exec Sec to package for Rob’s review.

Eric

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 11:22 AM

To: FALCON, ERIC [®)(6) [ VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Thanks, Eric.
Can you send it back to me for a final look once you’ve done that and then | think ready to go to Rob.

Jen

From: FALCON, ERIC [(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 11:18 AM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)®) | VINOG RAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Hi Jen—/I'll verify | uploaded the correct file and double check on consistency with your edits to the
Charter. My apologies for any confusion there. Will also verify consistent formatting throughout.

DHS-001-02015-000342



Eric

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:59 AM

To: FALCON, ERIC [()(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: MDM charter

Eric,
This does not have a significant number of my edits to the Board Charter
Please see attached.

Please also make sure we use the same bullet format throughout.
Jen

From: FALCON, ERIC [(b)®6) |

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

e « Charter

e ¢ 9/2021 51 Info Memo

| updated the Action Memo to ensure consistency with Jen’s edits to the Charter. | did not reference the

b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any final edits before we pass along to Rob for his review.

Eric

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [0)(6)

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:06 PM
To: FALCON, ERIC [®)®6) |
Subject: RE: MDM charter

Fantastic -very exciting

DHS-001-02015-000343



—

From: FALCON, ERIC [b)6) |

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:02 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(©) |
Subject: RE: MDM charter

Hi Sam—yes, this all sounds good. | will clean up this document and make corresponding edits to the
Action Memo for consistency. Will send the full package to you and Jen when ready.

I’'m good with that way forward on the membership, will make sure that’s reflected in the charter.

Eric

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(0)(6)

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 7:51 PM
To: FALCON, ERIC [()6) |
Subject: FW: MDM charter

Eric — here is the charter with Jen’s edits.

She thinks membership wise[P)®)

(0)(5) :

19)

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

Sender: [0)5)

DASKAL, JENNIFER </d(b)(6)

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /of /()

[(0)(5)

(0)(6)

Recipient: AT ON, ERIC [ofb)6)

(0)(5)

(0)(6)

Sent Date: 2022/01/28 16:36:37
Delivered Date: 2022/01/28 16:36:00
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FOR-CFFICIALUSE-GNLY/ DELIBERATIVE

(0)(5)

Charter

(0)(5)
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Page 071
Withheld pursuant to exemption

(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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WATERS, ERIN /0<()(6)

From: [(0)(6) [ ]

(b)(6)

JANKOWICZ, NINA
(0)(6) |
(0)6)

SEIDMAN, RICKI /d
(0)(6) |
(0)(6)

ULLOA, ISABELLA
(0)(6) |
(b)6) i )

ESPINOSA, MARSHA /| |
(0)(6) |

. (b)) [

To: | 0G0, ALICE Jo[)®) |—,

(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

PECK, SARAH /d
(b)(B) |
(D)(6) ojtey)

CARNES, ALEXANDRA
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) — I

Lamote, Jason fozl{ )6)

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) |

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ;{{b){ﬁ) |

(b)(6) |
(b)(6)
DASKAL, JENNIFER /{(P)(6)
(b)(5)

(b)(6)

Kozey, Elizabeth /o=
(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

FAUSETT, ANDREW /
(b)(6) H
(b)(6) [

Subject: RE: Update on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement
Date: 2022/04/15 08:29:49
Priority: Normal

CcC:

Type: Note

Good morning, Nina: would be happy to meet on Monday or Tuesday (today is tough). Thank you!

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 11:19 AM

To: SEIDMAN, RICKI [(b)(6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [b)(6) |
ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE |)(®) | PECK,
SARAH [b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(0)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [(b)(6) | WATERS, ERIN [(b)(6) |

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

[0)®) | Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)®) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

DHS-001-02015-000350



[(0)(6) |
Subject: Update on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement

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

on [PE

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
C: [()6) [ | O: b)) I
(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

WATERS, ERIN |(b)(6)
Sender: |(b)(6) |
(b)) I

JANKOWICZ, NINA /l(b)(6)

(b)(6) |
(B)(6)
SEIDMAN, RICKI /o4
(b)(6) |
(b)(6)

ULLOA, ISABELLA /of
(b)(6) |
(B)(6)

Recipient: ESPINOSA, MARSHA|
(b)(6)

(b)(6) [
LUGO, ALICE /db)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

PECK, SARAH /|
(b)(6) |
(B)(6) [ ,
CARNES, ALEXANDRA [b)(6) I
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(b)(5)
(b)(6) ]
Lamote, Jason|)©)

(b)(5)

]
(b)(6) p L
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA(P)(©) |
(b)(5) :

(b)(6) [
DASKAL, JENNIFER(b)(B)

(0)(5)
(b)(6) |

Kozey, Elizabeth /o{P)(6)
(b)(5)
(b)(6)
FAUSETT, ANDREW,|

(0)(5)
(b)(6)

Sent Date: 2022/04/15 08:29:46
Delivered Date: 2022/04/15 08:29:49
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JANKOWICZ, NINA /q(P)6)
From: l()5)
|(bJ{6)

FAUSETT, ANDREW /|
(b)(5)
(b)(6) |

]
1
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [ry6 I—|
To: |(b)(5) e

(b)B) I

DASKAL, JENNIFERllb)(S)

(b)5)
(b)(6) I

Subject: RE: Draft Agenda: DGB Steering Group Meeting 3/11
Date: 2022/03/09 10:37:12

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thanks so much Andy- see answers/discussion in bold in line below. We can discuss more when we sync
up tomorrow.

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW [b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 10:21 AM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)(®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[(0)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)®) |
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda: DGB Steering Group Meeting 3/11

Nina,

Thanks for sharing this! (b)O)

b)(5)
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b)(®)

Hope this feedback is helpful! Let me know if you have any questions or concerns about it.
Best,
Andy

Andrew Fausett

Acting Deputy Associate General Counsel for Intelligence
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office Number: [0)©) |P)6)

Secure Number:[*'©
Mobile Number: TOT®] I

(b)(6) | (Unclassified)
(b)(6) | (Secret)
(b)(6) | (Top Secret//SCI)
(he/him/his)

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 8:40 AM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER
[0)6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW [0)(6) |
Subject: Draft Agenda: DGB Steering Group Meeting 3/11

Hi all,

DHS-001-02015-000354




Here's what I'm thinking for Friday’s meeting. Since it’s only 30M and | don’t want to rush introductions
/ laying out what to expect for the next few weeks as Andy and | do mapping etc., | think waiting till next
week to start individual LOE overviews (as you suggested yesterday, Sam) from group reps makes sense,
but happy to adjust any way you all see fit.

b)(5)

Let me know if you have any guidance/edits, otherwise will circulate a pared down version of this with a
reminder about Friday’s meeting.

Best
N

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

coe ]

JANKOWICZ, NINA / (b)6)

Sender: {I{b}{S} |

[0)©) |
FAUSETT, ANDREW /¢(b)(6)

(b)(5) |
(b)(6)

[
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA /J|b)(6) |—|
Recipient: |[(b)(5) I

b)(6) . |
DASKAL, JENNIFER /o] )(©) |

(b)(5) |
(B)E) I

Sent Date: 2022/03/09 10:37:10

Delivered Date: 2022/03/09 10:37:12
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FOR-CFFICIALUSE-GNLY/ DELIBERATIVE

The Disinformation Governance Board

Charter

(0)(5)
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